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From: Axelrod, Ma

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: 3/9/2011 1:08:42 AM

Subject: Re: Grassley Correspondence Re: Fast and Furious

Thanks, Brad. And thanks so much for the advice and for walking me around today. It was a great welcome to ODAG and |
really appreciate it. I'm thrilled to be joining the team.

Matt

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) <Brad.Smith3@usdoj.gov>
To: Axelrod, Matthew

Sent: Tue Mar 08 19:20:57 2011

Subject: Grassley Correspondence Re: Fast and Furious

Hi Matt,

As a follow-up to our conversation earlier today, | am attaching the correspondence between DOJ/ATF and Senator
Grassley concerning the “gun walking” allegations.

| will forward momentarily some of the materials | mentioned on the “demand letter” issue.

If you need anything or having any questions or concerns before your official start, please do not hesitate to
contact me. |am really looking forward to having you in ODAG—it will be great to have you here.

Thanks,

Brad

<<Senator Grassley Outgoing 3-8-11.pdf>>

<<2011-01-27 Letter to ATF (2).pdf>> <<grassley atf 2411.pdf>>

<<2011-03-04 CEG to ATF.pdf>> <<OLA resp Iltr Grassley re SW border gun trafficking.pdf>>

<<2011-03-03 CEG to DOJ-ATF.PDF>> <<Grassley Ltr to DOJ ATF Re FF (03-03-11).pdf>>
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